

Ekaterina Smirnova [atropo]

Fryazino, Russia, 141195
[ready to move]
(+7) (985) 968-28-19
atropomorph@gmail.com
atropoarts.ru

Passionate and skilled 2D artist with 4+ years of combined utility experience as an outsource professional. Capable of delivering quality work under high pressure, adapts quickly to new solutions. Eagers to improve design and art skills.



EXPERIENCE

Klanz.ru - Outsource 2D artist

2017 - 2018

Created 2D illustrations for card game from draft to a finished work.

Self-Employed - Freelance 2D artist

2014 - present

Created all types of 2D art, including concept art, illustrations, UI, tattoo and textile designs.

FMC Group - Outsource showcase designer

2015 - 2016

Responsible for daily showcase assembling (toys), created the composition of the scene.

Ferra.ru - Outsource journalist

2013 - 2015

Responsible for writing semi-commercial articles about game industry. Frequently bore the duties of a journalist photographer.

Krasnyj Kub - Sale assistant

2013 - 2014

Responsible for communicating with customers of all sorts, dealt with stock control, cash and card payments, kept the stocks tidy and visually attractive.

EDUCATION

Concept Artist [2016 - *Scream School*]

Theatrical & Movie Make-Up Artist [2013 - *Theatre Art College №60*]

Commercial Designer [2010 - *College of Technology №14*]

SKILLS

- ◆ Character, props, environment concept-art
- ◆ 2D Illustration
- ◆ Style adaptable
- ◆ Matte Painting, Photobash & 3D bash
- ◆ Graphic, Web & GUI Design

SOFTWARE

Photoshop	▣▣▣▣▣
ZBrush	▣▣▣▣▣
SketchUp	▣▣▣▣▣
Blender	▣▣▣▣▣

LANGUAGES

Russian	▣▣▣▣▣
English	▣▣▣▣▣
German	▣▣▣▣▣

ATTRIBUTES

- ◆ Pipeline knowledge
- ◆ Inquisitive
- ◆ Teamwork
- ◆ Time Management

